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From: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO; Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COO;

Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer

Subject: FW: Confidential: Notification of Fitch Rating Decision

Attachments: 2019_11_22_JEA_Final Published RAC.pdf

Attached is the Fitch rating report on the Electric System. S&P will release its report later this afternoon and I will
forward as soon as received.

Enjoy the weekend!
Joe

-----Original Message-----
From: DeStefano, Andrew (Analytical) <andrew.destefano@fitchratings.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 3:29 PM
To: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>
Subject: RE: Confidential: Notification of Fitch Rating Decision

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Joe - attached is the f inal published version.

Best,

Andrew

-----Original Message-----
From: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer [mailto:orfaje@jea.com]
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 2:52 PM
To: DeStefano, Andrew (Analytical) <andrew.destefano@fitchratings.com>
Subject: RE: Confidential: Notification of Fitch Rating Decision

Terrific - appreciate the quick feedback, Andrew!

Enjoy the weekend,
Joe

-----Original Message-----
From: DeStefano, Andrew (Analytical) <andrew.destefano@fitchratings.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 2:10 PM
To: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>; Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer <wannrf@jea.com>
Cc: Masterson, Kathryn (Analytical) <kathryn.masterson@fitchratings.com>; Laskey, Amy (Analytical)
<amy.laskey@fitchratings.com>
Subject: RE: Confidential: Notification of Fitch Rating Decision

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]
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Thank you, Joe.

The edits you provided were all self-explanatory and we are able to incorporate them into the final version.

I will begin the internal editorial process shortly. Once the press release is published onto our website I'll send a copy
right over to you. Figure by 5pm eastern. Let me know if you have any questions or additional comments.

Otherwise, thanks again and have a nice Thanksgiving.

Andrew

-----Original Message-----
From: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer [mailto:orfaje@jea.com]
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 1:23 PM
To: DeStefano, Andrew (Analytical) <andrew.destefano@fitchratings.com>; Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial
Officer <wannrf@jea.com>
Cc: Masterson, Kathryn (Analytical) <kathryn.masterson@fitchratings.com>; Laskey, Amy (Analytical)
<amy.laskey@fitchratings.com>
Subject: RE: Confidential: Notification of Fitch Rating Decision

Andrew:

Attached are our comments. Happy to discuss upon your review.

Regards,

Joe Orfano
Treasurer
Direct: (904) 665-4541
Mobile: (904) 677-1873
Fax: (904) 665-8334

-----Original Message-----
From: andrew.destefano@fitchratings.com <andrew.destefano@fitchratings.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 5:24 PM
To: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>; Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer <wannrf@jea.com>
Cc: andrew.destefano@fitchratings.com; kathryn.masterson@fitchratings.com; amy.laskey@fitchratings.com
Subject: Confidential: Notification of Fitch Rating Decision

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Dear Joe and Ryan,

Fitch has completed its annual due diligence review of JEA related to the senior, subordinate, SJRPP and Bulk Power
bonds outstanding and has affirmed the 'AA' rating on all of the bonds. In addition, Fitch has assigned a 'AA' Issuer
Default Rating to JEA. All of the bonds carry a Stable Outlook.
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Attached is a draft of our commentary announcing our rating action(s) and accompanying rationale. Kindly review it for
factual errors and the presence of confidential information and please respond within 24 hours of the opening of your
business day tomorrow. So, please respond by 9 am Monday morning, or sooner if you prefer. If we do not receive
feedback within this timeframe, we will assume that there are no factual errors or confidential information included in
the text and the commentary will be released.

Please be aware that all information contained in the attached draft rating action commentary ("Draft") is confidential
and may constitute inside information under applicable law and securities regulations until published by Fitch. It is your
responsibility to ensure that the Draft is neither used by, nor disclosed to any person in contravention of applicable laws
and securities regulations.

Thanks again and please give me a call if you'd like to discuss.

Regards,

Andrew DeStefano

Director

+1 212 908 0284

andrew.destefano@fitchratings.com

______________________________________________________________________

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is confidential and for the use of
the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any
means. Please delete this e-mail and any attachment(s) and notify us immediately. Unauthorized use, reliance,
disclosure or copying of the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s), or any similar action, is strictly prohibited.
Fitch Ratings reserves the right, to the extent permitted by applicable law, to retain, monitor and intercept e-mail
messages both to and from its systems.

This e-mail has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. For more information, please visit
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__www.messagelabs.com_email&d=DwICaQ&c=c0bxDqEgwAsdU6tOGkHaIQ&r=X11aDjsoPT0qbEAL_mXJ7g&m=pAKv
LVu-Lnxmjqz-OalmvlOoGTqWUgph6S-qjIJMtis&s=x5bgF-chgPBTvFFWIfBrSMz8ZE8Sos5WR8kLbJvQFUc&e= .

______________________________________________________________________
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-----------------------------------------------------------------
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__www.symanteccloud.com&d=DwIGaQ&c=c0bxDqEgwAsdU6tOGkHaIQ&r=X11aDjsoPT0qbEAL_mXJ7g&m=GTErJzU-
qB-l2b4FyjkRv-b5_gE-M6qJSCM30DndqGE&s=A-B2IxWfTofK_0Cn5YL-DsGEsoAfPBcSJnwSJiuoGRY&e=
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
3A__www.messagelabs.com_email&d=DwIGaQ&c=c0bxDqEgwAsdU6tOGkHaIQ&r=X11aDjsoPT0qbEAL_mXJ7g&m=GTEr
JzU-qB-l2b4FyjkRv-b5_gE-M6qJSCM30DndqGE&s=qemuNlKEUzLXzmo-fxEbDgMO8HtonPFvfIvXv4JaJck&e= .
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
3A__www.symanteccloud.com&d=DwIGaQ&c=c0bxDqEgwAsdU6tOGkHaIQ&r=X11aDjsoPT0qbEAL_mXJ7g&m=8o2cgCu
BcRuaRA9vvYmTRThHlxMY8SIUce-CO-0L7_g&s=xchmDInJ2bnJmJIdFeOErxE0fg8tic3kDDWSJFF1Wf4&e=
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
3A__www.messagelabs.com_email&d=DwIGaQ&c=c0bxDqEgwAsdU6tOGkHaIQ&r=X11aDjsoPT0qbEAL_mXJ7g&m=8o2c
gCuBcRuaRA9vvYmTRThHlxMY8SIUce-CO-0L7_g&s=PgGAwl6W458tkKteS5qCn7Xu0qP-t6Kaamo0bIJShSU&e= .
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